
 
 1 

AGENDA      
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, August 25, 2015 – 7:00 P.M.  
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

2. Approval of Minutes for July 28, 2015, meeting. 
 
3. Resolution 15-13 Special Assessment Area Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.  
     
4. Review of Bids for Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 
 
5. Proposal for Inspection and Staking Services Jackson Dr Sidewalk Project. 
 
6. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project. 
 
7. Resolution 15-14 Special Assessment Area Stonewall Connector Trail Project. 
 
8. Pay Request #7 - Digester Improvement Project. 
 
9. Pay Request #1 – Georgetown Drive Reconstruction Project. 
 
10. Resolution 15-15 West Shore Pipeline Substantial Completion No. 2 
 
11. Director of Public Works Report. 
 
12. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 
 
13. Adjourn. 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 
should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  No 
action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the 
governmental body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given 
so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting without violating the 
open meeting law.   



 

July 28, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 3 

 
 

DRAFT MINUTES       
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, July 28, 2015 – 7:00 P.M.  
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call.  

Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present: Tr. Jack Lippold, Tr. Scott Mittelsteadt, Brian Heckendorf, Linda Granec, 
Scott Thielmann, and Corinne Benson. 
Members excused: All Present. 
Staff present:  Brian Kober, John Walther, and Pres. Schwab.   

2. Approval of Minutes for June 30, 2015, meeting.  
Motion by Corinne Benson, second by Scott Thielmann to approve the minutes of the  
June 30, 2015, Board of Public Works meeting.           
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.    

3. Review of Quotes for Well #5 Inspection Project. 
 
Brian Kober reviewed the Well #5 Inspection Project Quotes.  Motion by Tr. Brian Heckendorf, 
second by Linda Granec to recommend the Village Board approve the Well #5 Inspection in an 
amount not to exceed $6,629 to Municipal Well and Pump.      
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.    

4. Jackson Sewer Utility – WWTP – SCADA System Evaluation Proposal.  
Brian Kober reviewed the proposal on the SCADA System Evaluation.  Brian commented that 
the computers have been upgraded.  The backs of the computers were corroding and have been 
moved out of the lab.  The connections were also corroding.  The lab is being monitored if better 
ventilation is needed. The lift station on Sherman is not communicating, and needs to be 
addressed with the evaluation.  The range of the estimate is $4,500 - $6,500.  The 
communication software evaluation will allow for efficiencies in future and current operation of 
the plant.      
Motion by Scott Thielmann, second by Tr. Mittelsteadt to recommend the Village Board approve 
the WWTP – SCADA System Evaluation Proposal in an amount not to exceed $6,500.  Tr. 
Olson requested a business type proposal for the future.           
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.    

5. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project.  
Brian Kober reviewed the bids that were received from the bid opening.  There were three bids 
received.  Johnson and Sons Paving, LLC were the lowest bid at $187,888 which is higher than 
the estimate.  Brian commented on the layout of the path showing the culvert that has been 
approved by the DNR.  The DNR Grant project amount is $113,780 and the grant amount is 
approved at $45,000.  He is waiting to hear back from the DOT on the permit.  Brian would like 
to meet with the DNR to minimize the impact of the wetlands, move the path off of the gas 
station property, but to not modify so much that it has to be rebid.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second 
by Tr. Lippold, to refer the item to the next meeting.     
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.  



 

July 28, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

6. Change Order #2 – Digester Improvement Project.  
Brian Kober reviewed the change order.  Brian commented to use a portion of the unused 
$60,000. There will be a credit coming.  This is simply to get the contact to the right amount and 
reflect the work that was done.   
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold, to recommend the Village Board approve Change 
Order #2 in the amount of $23,603.51.     
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.  

7. Review of Plan for Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.  
Brian Kober reviewed the plan for a five foot sidewalk along Jackson Drive from Main Street to 
Cranberry Creek Lane.  In the Cranberry Creek Condo area the sidewalk is eight feet from the 
curb and property line.  This will keep the barrier of trees and possibly plant more trees for Tree 
City USA.  The right of way on the We-Energies property will be requested.  Driveways and 
landscaping will be defined.  Informal meetings with property owners will also take place.  The 
plan is consistent with the plan for the rest of the Village.  Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by 
Brian Heckendorf, to send the project out for bid.     
Vote:  6 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Lippold). Motion carried.    

8. Director of Public Works Report.  
Brian Kober reviewed the Public Works Report.       

 Motion by Linda Granec, second by Brian Heckendorf to place the report on file.   
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.  

 9. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board.  
 Ann Sies of Cranberry Creek spoke against the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.  She commented 

on her estimates of the sidewalk project and questioned if the survey and trees would be special 
assessed.    

  
 Jim Sies of Cranberry Creek spoke against the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.  He commented 

on his estimates for the assessment.  He also commented on the snow and ice removal from 
sidewalk. 

  
 Linda Granec commented to the Arbor Day Tree celebration and walking to and from the event. 
  
 Kathy Federman of Berry Patch Road spoke against the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 
  
 Stephanie Kinzinger of Cranberry Creek spoke against the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project and 

questioned why the sidewalk is needed.  She commented on the association fees and the 
additional costs of snow clearing long term. 

  
 Linda Metzger of Cranberry Creek spoke against the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project and it is 

not about the initial expenditure.  She commented on maintenance issues, association fees, and 
the additional costs of snow clearing long term.  

  
 Gloria Teifke of Cranberry Creek spoke against the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 
  
 Amy Sies of Cranberry Creek spoke against the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project and commented 

on her open records request.  
      



 

July 28, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

 Marcia Oppermann of Blackberry Circle spoke against the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.  She 
also commented on the association fees, questioned Resolution 15-11, and the additional costs of 
snow clearing long term. 

 
 Brian Kober commented that WisDOT has reviewed the Village’s request to extend the project 

limits of the STH 60 surfacing project to improve the Eagle Dr. intersection.  The WisDOT 
project team reviewed and found the crash rate is not to the threshold to improve the intersection. 

 
 Scott Theilmann questioned the open records request made by Ms. Sies. Administrator John 

Walther responded that the open records request was fulfilled.  There have not been other formal 
discussions regarding sidewalks; no additional documents other than the sidewalk policy that 
was adopted in 1991 and reaffirmed by resolution (Resolution #15-11) a few months ago.  
Previous Boards have affirmed the Village as a walking community.  There were similar 
complaints associated with the reconstruction of Parkside subdivision streets and the residents 
are now happy they have sidewalks.     

  
 10. Adjourn.  
 Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn at 8:40 p.m.     

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted by: Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 













Project ID: 150513
Jackson Drive Sidewalk
Cranberry Creek Lane - STH 60
Village of Jackson

Item 
No. Description Units Total Unit Price Bid Total Unit Price Bid Total Unit Price Bid Total
1 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
2 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 70 $7.20 $504.00 $8.00 $560.00 $7.00 $490.00
3 Removing Concrete SY 110 $7.20 $792.00 $6.00 $660.00 $9.00 $990.00
4 Excavation Common CY 271 $29.85 $8,089.35 $42.15 $11,422.65 $66.00 $17,886.00
5 Base Aggregate Dense 3/4-Inch TON 500 $17.65 $8,825.00 $21.50 $10,750.00 $15.00 $7,500.00
6 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 290 $42.25 $12,252.50 $52.25 $15,152.50 $58.50 $16,965.00

7
Asphaltic Surface Driveways and 
Field Entrances TON 15 $275.00 $4,125.00 $250.00 $3,750.00 $220.00 $3,300.00

8
Concrete Curb & Gutter, 24-Inch 
Type D LF 70 $32.10 $2,247.00 $35.00 $2,450.00 $30.00 $2,100.00

9 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 9400 $3.35 $31,490.00 $3.27 $30,738.00 $4.40 $41,360.00
10 Concrete Sidewalk 6-Inch SF 380 $4.30 $1,634.00 $6.00 $2,280.00 $5.00 $1,900.00

11
Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field 
Yellow SF 24 $50.00 $1,200.00 $40.00 $960.00 $31.50 $756.00

12

Topsoil, Seed Mix 40, Fertilizer Type 
B and Erosion Mat Urban Class I 
Type A SY 2400 $6.40 $15,360.00 $5.90 $14,160.00 $7.75 $18,600.00

13 Inlet Protection Type C EACH 10 $75.00 $750.00 $60.00 $600.00 $50.00 $500.00
14 Traffic Control LS 1 $4,150.00 $4,150.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
15 Sawing Asphalt LF 135 $2.50 $337.50 $2.00 $270.00 $4.00 $540.00
16 Sawing Concrete LF 56 $4.00 $224.00 $3.00 $168.00 $5.00 $280.00
17 Sawing Curb Head LF 20 $30.00 $600.00 $25.00 $500.00 $25.00 $500.00

18 Adjusting Sanitary Sewer Manhole EACH 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $500.00 $500.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00
TOTAL $95,280.35 TOTAL $100,421.15 TOTAL $119,917.00

DC Burbach, Inc. J & A Pohl, Inc. TP Concrete

8/21/2015 Jackson-Drive-Bidtab.xls Page 1

































Exhibit A 
 

 
   

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FEE SCHEDULE 
 

May 1, 2015 to April 30, 2016 
 

  
Project Manager ................................................................................................................................... $125.00/hour 
 
Project Engineer ................................................................................................................................... $105.00/hour 
 
Senior Designer / Civil Engineer IV ........................................................................................................ $95.00/hour 
 
Registered Land Surveyor / Survey Crew Chief ..................................................................................... $92.00/hour 
 
One-man Survey Crew with GPS ......................................................................................................... $120.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer III / Engineering Specialist IV .......................................................................................... $86.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer II / Engineering Specialist III ............................................................................................ $78.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer I / Engineering Specialist II .............................................................................................. $70.00/hour 
 
Engineering Specialist I / Civil Engineering Technician III ..................................................................... $65.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineering Technician II ............................................................................................................... $59.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineering Technician I ................................................................................................................ $52.00/hour 
 
Office Services ........................................................................................................................................ $49.00/hour 
 
Mileage .............................................................................................................................................. Current IRS rate 
 
Meals, lodging, air travel, 
telephone, supplies, postage .......................................................................................................................... At Cost 
 
Printing Services (In-house) 
 Photocopies (black & white) ....................................................................................... $0.10/impression 
 Photocopies (color) ..................................................................................................... $0.25/impression 
              Large Format Plots (black & white) .........................................................................................$1.00/S.F. 
 Large Format Plots (color) ........................................................................................................$2.00/S.F. 
 Mylar .........................................................................................................................................$2.00/S.F. 
 
Printing Services (Outside Service) ................................................................................................................. At Cost 
 
Expert Witness ..................................................................................................................................... $200.00/hour 

 
 Note:  Office Services, Civil Engineering Technician, and Engineering Specialist are paid time and one-half their 

actual wage for overtime.  The respective billed rate will be approximately 19% higher than the published rate 
to account for the overtime rate. 



Exhibit B 
 

 
 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

May 1, 2015 to April 30, 2016 
 
 

1. This agreement, upon execution by both parties hereto, can be amended only by written instrument signed 
by both parties.  As the project progresses, facts uncovered may reveal a change in direction, which may 
alter the scope.  Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will promptly inform the Owner in writing of such situations so 
that changes in this agreement can be negotiated as required.  In the event the Owner orders additional 
work to be performed and a written instrument is not executed by both parties, the Owner shall be 
responsible for all costs associated with the additional work. 

 
2. Costs and schedule commitments shall be subject to renegotiation for delays caused by the Owner's failure 

to provide specified facilities or information, or for delays caused by unpredictable occurrences, including 
without limitation, fires, floods, riots, strikes, unavailability of labor or materials, delays or defaults by 
suppliers of materials or services, shutdowns, acts of God or the public enemy, or acts or regulations of any 
governmental agency.  Temporary delay of services caused by any of the above, which results in additional 
costs beyond those outlined, may require renegotiation of this agreement. 

 
3. Payment is due to Gremmer & Associates, Inc., upon 30 days of receipt of the invoice for professional 

services rendered.  Failure to make any payment when due is a breach of this Agreement and will entitle 
Gremmer & Associates, Inc., at its option, to suspend or terminate the Agreement and the provisions of the 
Scope of Work.  Interest of 1.5 percent per month (18 percent per annum) will accrue on accounts overdue 
by 30 days.  

 
4. The Owner shall make available to Gremmer & Associates, Inc., all relevant information or data pertaining to 

the project which is required to perform the Scope of Work. 
 
5. Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will provide and exercise the standard of care, skill and diligence required by 

customarily accepted professional practices normally provided in the performance of the services at the 
time and the location in which the services were performed. 

 
6.  Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will maintain insurance coverage in the following amounts: 

 
  Worker's Compensation   Statutory 
  General Liability 
   General Aggregate  $2,000,000 
   Operations / Injury  $1,000,000 
  Automobile Liability 
   Liability / Injury   $1,000,000 
   Property Damage  Value or Repair 
  Professional Liability Insurance  $1,000,000 
  Umbrella Liability Insurance  $2,000,000 



 
 
 

7. Termination of the agreement by the Owner or Gremmer & Associates, Inc., shall be effective upon seven (7) 
days written notice to the other party. The written notice shall include the reasons and details for 
termination.  Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will prepare a final invoice showing all charges incurred through 
the date of termination.  The Owner agrees to pay Gremmer & Associates, Inc., for the services performed 
to the date of termination. 

 
8. Gremmer & Associates, Inc., intends to serve as the Owner's professional representative for those services as 

defined in this agreement and to provide advice and consultation to the Owner as a professional. Any 
opinions of probable project costs, approvals, and other decisions made by Gremmer & Associates, Inc., for 
the owner are rendered on the basis of experience and qualifications and represent our professional 
judgment.  The Owner recognizes that Gremmer & Associates, Inc., does not have control over the costs of 
labor, materials or equipment, or over competitive bidding methods.  Accordingly, Gremmer & Associates, 
Inc., does not make any commitment or assume any duty to assure that bids or negotiated prices will not 
vary from any cost opinions prepared by Gremmer & Associates, Inc. 

 
9. This agreement shall not be construed as giving Gremmer & Associates, Inc., the responsibility or authority 

to direct or supervise construction means, methods, techniques, sequence, or procedures of construction 
selected by contractor or subcontractors, or the safety precautions and programs incident to the work of the 
contractors or subcontractors. 

 
10. The Owner releases Gremmer & Associates, Inc., from any liability and agrees to defend, indemnify and hold 

Gremmer & Associates, Inc., harmless from any and all claims, damages, losses, and/or expenses, direct or 
indirect, or consequential damages, including but not limited to attorney’s fees and charges, and court and 
arbitration costs, arising out of, or claimed to arise out of, the performance of the services, except liability 
arising from the negligence of Gremmer & Associates, Inc. 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 









































 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Brian Kober        
Village of Jackson   
N168 W20733 Main Street    
Jackson, Wisconsin 53037    
 
Subject: 

Water Distribution System, Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 2 
West Shore Pipe Line Company, Jackson, Wisconsin 
 
 
Dear Mr. Kober: 
 
Please find attached Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 2 for the Village of 
Jackson Water Distribution System Extension Contract constructed in Jackson, 
Wisconsin. With the exception of punch list items (attached), all Work on the project 
has been completed.  We appreciate the assistance provided by the Village of 
Jackson (Village) during this entire project. 

The Project Manual and the Development Agreement between the Village and West 
Shore Pipe Line Company (WSPC) identifies the process for substantial completion 
and the Village acceptance of the water distribution system extension.  The attached 
Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 2 is being provided to the Village in 
accordance with Article IX of the Development Agreement. As you know the 
inspection contemplated in Article IX of the Development Agreement was completed 
on July 9, 2015, enabling us to collectively prepare the attached punch list. 

The process for Village acceptance of the water distribution system extension is 
specified in Article IV of the Development Agreement.  Article 4.1 establishes 
conditions for Village acceptance, including bacteriologically safe sample and 
satisfactory pressure results obtained by the Village (Article 4.1.D) (which were 
obtained in 2014 prior to the issuance of the Certificate of Substantial Completion 
No. 1 and the Village’s placement of the system extension into service); receipt of as-
built documents/record drawings (Article 4.1.C) (the final record drawings were 
submitted to the Village on June 25, 2015); receipt of evidence reasonably 
satisfactory to the Village that no construction liens encumber the Project (Article 
4.1.B) (the undersigned hereby certifies that the Project was a bonded project, no 
claims have been made on the payment and performance bond and no construction 
liens encumber the Project); and receipt of lien waivers (Article 4.1.A). The enclosed 
Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 2 represents completion of the water 
distribution system extension and lien waivers for this work are enclosed. Lien 
waivers associated with the limited punch list items will be provided when those 
items are completed. However, Article 4.1 specifies that “the Village shall acquire 
and accept the Project upon Substantial Completion” and on behalf of WSPC we 
request the Village promptly take any necessary action to complete that process. 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. 

126 N. Jefferson Street 

Suite 400 

Milwaukee 

Wisconsin 53217 

Tel 414.276.7742 

Fax 414.276.7603 

www.arcadis-us.com 

ENVIRONMENT 

Date: 

July 27, 2015 

Contact: 

Tom Lachcik 

 

 

Phone: 

847.805.1048 
 
Email: 

Tom.Lachcik@arcadis-
us.com 
 
 
Our ref: 

WI001304.0004 
 
 
 

 

 

Imagine the result 

mailto:Tom.Lachcik@arcadis-us.com
mailto:Tom.Lachcik@arcadis-us.com


  

 

 
 

 
Brian Kober 
July 27, 2015 

ARCADIS appreciates your continued assistance in this process for the Village’s final 
acceptance of water distribution system extension project. Should you have any 
questions relating to the information presented herein, please feel free to contact us 
at your convenience. 

 

Sincerely, 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. 

       

 

James P. Cooper, PE    Thomas F. Lachcik, PE, BCEE 
Water Resources Engineer   Project Manager 
 
 

Copies: 

Mr. Dan Ownby, President, West Shore Pipe Line Company 
Mr. Eric Nitschke, WDNR Southeast Region Director 
Mr. Larry Landsness, WDNR  

 

 

g:\project\jackson\construction services\change management\substantial completion 2\sub compl 2 cover letter village.docx 

Page: 

2/2 







Village of Jackson

Water Distribution System Extension Project

Final Punch List

7/14/2015

Item No. Location Issue Description Stakeholder

1 1730 Western

WE Energies natural gas valve and control station was buried under the northwest corner of the pavement to the hydrant 

access drive.  Pavement needs to be saw cut out and replaced after WE Energies replaces the gas valve box and control 

station.  Place soil, seed and hydromulch over disturbed areas.

Village

2
Division Road, SMART Flushing Station Access 

Drive

North half of pavement around the flushing station and panel rack was not finished properly and needs to be milled and 

resurfaced.
Village

3 Crosswind Trail Flushing System

North half of access drive pavement needs to be replaced around the below grade flushing station, so that the Village can 

securely anchor the flushing station enclosure to the surrounding pavement.  The pavement shall extent far enough north, so 

that the Village can anchor the rock enclosure to the pavement all around.

Several of the top cap stones on both the west and east retaining walls need to be glued in place.

Grade, add topsoil, seed and hydromulch the area distubed to repair the flushing station.

Village

4 Division Road, SMART Flushing Station

Complete system integration listed in Specification 40 60 05, including work at the Flushing System, repeater site and village 

SCADA system.  Remaining items include control valve installation by Mueller to repair leak behind water meter, start-up and 

demonstration.

Village

5
Western from 2250 Western to Maple Road; 

Sherman from Jackson Drive to Hickory

Apply slag seal coat across entire road width on Western from 2250 Western to Maple Road; Apply slag seal coat across 

entire road width on Sherman from Jackson Drive to Hickory.

6 Town Roads Stripe pavement on Western, Sherman, Maple, Mill, Jackson Drive Town

7 NW corner of Sherman and Maple Place asphalt over culvert to prevent gravel from washing out. Town

8 1990 Hummingbird Replace dead sod at abandoned well. Replace dead sod along the north side of the road and remove excessive stones. Town

9 1983 Hummingbird Replace dead sod at abandoned well. Town

10 2014 Hummingbird Replace dead sod at abandoned well. Town

11 2043 Hummingbird Replace dead sod at abandoned well. Town

12 2035 Western Adjust height of curb box. Town

13 2250 Western
Place soil, seed,  and hydro mulch on both sides of driveway approach.  Place soil, seed and hydro mulch on bare areas 

behind house and around abandoned well.
Town

14 2245 Western Place hydro mulch at curb box. Town

15 1985 Western Adjust height of curb box. Town

16 1971 Western Adjust height of curb box. Town

17 1885 Western Place soil, seed and hydro mulch on both sides of driveway approach.  Replace dead sod at abandoned well. Town

18 1836 Western Ponding water at two locations in approach of driveway.  Restoration to be determined after discussion with homeowner. Town

19 3127 Wildflower Adjust height of curb box, add topsoil to raise grade and sod area around curb box. Town

20 3165 Wildflower Replace dead sod at abandoned well. Town

21 3252 Maple
Remove rocks and place topsoil in the farm field where the water service lateral was relocated near the road and near the 

house/garden.
Town

22 3279 Maple

Place soil, shade seed and hydro mulch on bare areas around abandoned well.  Remove soil from inside the driveway culvert 

pipe to the greatest extent possible with a long shovel/rack.  Remove any remaining debris that is naturally flushed out 

during a rain event from the north end of the culvert pipe.  Water lilies and all lawn areas.

Town

23 1870 Mill Adjust height of curb box. Town

24 1876 Sherman

Place soil, seed and hydro mulch at settled bare spot near house.  Place soil on the east side of the berm near the north end 

to fill in holes from the drill rig that have settled.  Place soil to fill in hole from the drill rig located on the west side of the 

berm.  Straighten address sign that is now bent.

Town

25 1845 Sherman Replace dying sod; place sod in bare area by driveway. Town

26 3174 Division
Place soil, seed and hydro mulch to restore excavation by house that has settled and uneven areas from equipment.  Place 

soil, seed and hydro mulch on well area and curb box area.
Town

27 3186 Division Place soil, seed and hydro mulch on well area. Town

28 2985 Division
Homeowner to contract driveway repairs.  Compensation by PTS to repair driveway deemed inadequate by homeowner.  

Additional discussions needed to resolve.
Town

29 CTH G Apply slag seal coat on CTH G the length of project area. County

30 CTH T Stripe pavement along CTH T from CTH G to east end of project area. County

31 CTH T - East end of Water Main
Water is seeping out of the foreslope of the ditch from the water main trench.  An engineered design solution to eliminate 

water from seeping out of the trench (which is causing a near constant flow in the ditch) needs to be submitted.
County

32 CTH G - Flushing Station

Water is seeping out from the stand pipe and out of the ground just south of the flushing station culvert.  An engineered 

design solution to eliminate water from seeping out of the trench (which is causing a near constant flow in the ditch) needs 

to be submitted.

County

33 CTH G and Sherman Road
Water continues to seep out of the north ditch foreslope at the Northwest corner of the intersection.  A 4" tile was placed 

into the trench at the Southwest corner of the intersection.  This was not approved by Washington County as a solution.
County

34 NW corner of Division and Sherman Place topsoil around valve box so it is flush with the grade. County

35 SW corner of Division and Sherman Dig up and remove any exposed rocks along Division southward from Sherman for a few hundred feet. County

36 3207 Division
Cut down the grade at the south end of the culvert pipe to match the invert elevation of the culvert pipe, seed and hydro 

mulch.
County

37 CTH G, west ditch across from Town Hall
Shoot grades and remove high grade spots to provide positive flow of drainage.  Place topsoil, seed and hydro mulch on bare 

areas.
County

38 2992 Division Remove exposed rocks at surface, place topsoil, seed and hydro mulch on bare areas. County

39 2976 Division Smooth out grade on south side of driveway. County

40 1646 Western Place topsoil, seed and hydromulch on bare areas in ditch east of driveway. County

41 2860 Division
Cut down the grade at the south and north end of the culvert pipe to match the invert elevation of the culvert pipe, seed and 

hydro mulch.  Place gravel along the north and south edges of the driveway approach.
County

42 NE corner of CTH T and CTH G - Staging area Place topsoil, seed and hydro mulch on staging area. County

43 Throughout Project Site
Throughout the entire project site, provide extended lawn service, including watering, weeding, mowing, trimming, 

replanting to establish acceptable lawns in all restored areas, in accordance with Specification Section 32 92 00 Article 1.9.
County/Town/Village

44 Throughout Project Site
Remove all erosion control barriers throughout the project site, except for the erosion control measures at the culvert pipes 

crossing Sherman Rd. west of 2039 Sherman Rd., once the lawn areas are established.
County/Town/Village

Page 1 of 1























 
 2 

Public Works Report 
August 25, 2015 
 
Treatment Plant - Designed Capacity – 1.67 million gallons per day 

Peak Flow Capacity – 6.0 million gallons per day 
 
Year 2013 
January  Avg. Flow 944,193 g.p.d. Min. Flow 699,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.054 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 845,179 g.p.d. Min. Flow 697,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.394 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.028 MGD  Min. Flow 637,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.028 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.473 MGD  Min. Flow 934,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.042 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow  1.167 MGD  Min. Flow 932,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.908 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.1207 MGD Min. Flow 859,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.791 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 777,097 g.p.d. Min. Flow 643,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.337 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 673,677 g.p.d. Min. Flow 551,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.148 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 629,533 g.p.d. Min. Flow 532,000 g.p.d. Max. 761,000 g.p.d. 
October  Avg. Flow 688,064 g.p.d. Min. Flow 600,000 g.p.d. Max. 884,000 g.p.d. 
November Avg. Flow 763,800 g.p.d. Min. Flow 660,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.122 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 697,677 g.p.d. Min. Flow 564,000 g.p.d. Max. 802,000 g.p.d. 
 
Year 2014 
 
January  Avg. Flow 695,355 g.p.d. Min. Flow 626,000 g.p.d. Max. 822,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 659,286 g.p.d. Min. Flow 581,000 g.p.d. Max. 874,000 g.p.d. 
March  Avg. Flow 941,613 g.p.d. Min. Flow 611,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.285 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.172 MGD  Min. Flow 814,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.188 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 947,322 g.p.d. Min. Flow 688,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.474 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.199 MGD  Min. Flow 732,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.223 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 846,226 g.p.d. Min. Flow 670,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.646 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 743,322 g.p.d. Min. Flow 603,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.039 MGD  
September Avg. Flow 646,567 g.p.d. Min. Flow 532,000 g.p.d. Max. 759,000 g.p.d. 
October  Avg. Flow 707,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 584,000 g.p.d. Max. 898,000 g.p.d. 
November Avg. Flow 698,267 g.p.d. Min. Flow 581,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.086 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 788,065 g.p.d. Min. Flow 658,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.228 MGD 
 
Year 2015 
 
January  Avg. Flow 667,774 g.p.d. Min. Flow 617,000 g.p.d. Max. 713,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 620,893 g.p.d. Min. Flow 591,000 g.p.d. Max. 662,000 g.p.d. 
March  Avg. Flow 753,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 597,000 g.p.d. Max. 885,000 g.p.d. 
April  Avg. Flow 1.203 MGD  Min. Flow 705,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.759 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 775,323 g.p.d. Min. Flow 584,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.317 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 905,633 g.p.d. Min. Flow 661,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.409 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 696,290 g.p.d. Min. Flow 571,000 g.p.d. Max. 912,000 g.p.d. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 3 

Years Summary of Water Consumption 
2000 Total Pumpage 180,485,400 gallons 2001 Total Pumpage 184,613,300 gallons 
2002 Total Pumpage 200,630,000 gallons 2003 Total Pumpage 278,246,000 gallons 
2004 Total Pumpage 216,055,000 gallons 2005 Total Pumpage 223,215,000 gallons 
2006 Total Pumpage 207,719,000 gallons 2007 Total Pumpage 217,224,000 gallons 
2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons 
2010 Total Pumpage 239,326,000 gallons 2011 Total Pumpage 240,268,000 gallons 
2012 Total Pumpage 253,492,000 gallons 2013 Total Pumpage 228,371,000 gallons 
2014 Total Pumpage 230,973,000 gallons 
 
 
Year 2013 
Jan. Avg. 562,000 g.p.d.  Highest Day 837,000 gal. Total 17,422,000 gallons 
Feb Avg 549,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 718,000 gal Total 15,395,000 gallons 
March Avg. 540,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 725,000 gal Total 16,756,000 gallons 
April  Avg. 585,170 g.p.d.  Highest Day 981,000 gal Total 17,555,000 gallons 
May Avg. 595,810 g.p.d.  Highest Day 752,000 gal. Total 18,470,000 gallons 
June Avg. 681,400 g.p.d.  Highest Day 914,000 gal. Total 20,442,000 gallons 
July Avg.      787,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.039 MGD Total 24,404,000 gallons 
August Avg. 796,580 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.107 MGD Total 24,694,000 gallons 
Sept Avg. 631,500 g.p.d.  Highest Day 838,000 gal. Total 18,945,000 gallons 
Oct Avg. 850,000 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.13 MGD  Total 26,310,000 gallons 
Nov Avg. 568,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 731,000 gals. Total 17,058,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 588,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 701,000 gals. Total 18,235,000 gallons 
 
Year 2014 
Jan.  Avg. 620,550 g.p.d.  Highest Day 789,000 gals. Total 19,237,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 612,390 g.p.d.  Highest Day 717,000 gals. Total 17,147,000 gallons 
March Avg. 603,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 678,000 gals. Total 18,715,000 gallons 
April Avg. 602,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.037 MGD Total 18,078,000 gallons 
May Avg. 599,290 g.p.d.  Highest Day 729,000 gals. Total 18,578,000 gallons 
June Avg. 658,000 g.p.d.  Highest Day 815,000 gals. Total 19,740,000 gallons 
July Avg. 684,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 881,000 gals. Total 21,214,000 gallons 
August Avg. 703,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.019 MGD Total 21,803,000 gallons 
Sept Avg. 639,170 g.p.d.  Highest Day 747,000 gals. Total 19,275,000 gallons 
October Avg. 658,940 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.042 MGD Total 20,427,000 gallons 
Nov Avg. 595,800 g.p.d.  Highest Day 733,000 gals. Total 17,874,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 610,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 742,000 gals. Total 18,940,000 gallons 
 
Year 2015 
Jan.  Avg. 599,680 g.p.d.  Highest Day 719,000 gals. Total 18,590,000 gallons 
Feb Avg. 587,040 g.p.d.  Highest Day 736,000 gals. Total 16,437,000 gallons 
March  Avg. 582,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 698,000 gals. Total 18,072,000 gallons 
April    Avg. 601,370 g.p.d.  Highest Day 928,000 gals. Total 18,041,000 gallons 
May     Avg. 585,260 g.p.d.  Highest Day 698,000 gals. Total 18,143,000 gallons 
June Avg. 640,430 g.p.d.  Highest Day 779,000 gals. Total 19,213,000 gallons 
July Avg. 722,550 g.p.d.  Highest Day 989,000 gals. Total 22,399,000 gallons 
Pump Capacity - Well #1- 400 g.p.m.  Well #2 - abandon; Well #3 -900 g.p.m.Well #4 - 1200 g.p.m. Well #5 – 1,100 
g.p.m.  Well #6 – 800 g.p.m.   
 
 
 



 
 4 

 
 
WWTP – Holding & Septage Receiving 
 

2005 $  87,562.01 2007 $152,201.07 2009 $183,815.34 2011 $220,576.28 
2006 $101,115.11 2008 $210,441.47 2010 $197,653.66 2012 $236,224.70 
2013     $235,336.46 2014 $203,938.32 
 

 
 

2013  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,573,249 44,300             8,000          8,050    52,800           $15,821.33 
Feb  1,403,100 47,400                       6,450    46,300 $14,142.85 
March  1,518,450 43,800           28,500          7,250    84,100 $16,957.58 
April  1,764,000 68,200           28,500        38,300  294,900 $26,445.80  
May  1,666,950 17,700             9,800        74,900  182,000 $21,263.19   
June  1,432,600 11,400             4,000        85,750  193,200 $19,694.61 
July  1,549,200 19,800          71,300  166,750 $19,560.46 
August  1,483,850 13,900           24,000        64,300  170,100 $19,559.73   
September 1,306,600 33,200             8,000        69,750  208,200 $19,658.31 
October  1,441,750 52,900           17,000        95,550  335,550 $26,163.73 
 
2014  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,298,100 26,700             8,000          2,000    40,000           $12,377.30 
Feb  1,214,100 42,400             8,000          9,450    16,250 $12,181.61 
March  1,411,000 43,200             5,000        10,300    57,200 $14,633.31 
April  1,634,000 21,800          39,350  191,100 $19,620.21 
May  1,451,750           63,500  199,450 $18,414.39 
June  1,553,200           30,900  253,600 $19,225.00 
July  1,474,650           40,400 205,450 $17,812.13 
August  1,344,650           35,250 187,250 $16,176.13 
September 1,308,700   3,500        54,650 246,050 $18,292.51 
October  1,431,150           89,350 351,950 $23,106.38 
November 1,078,600           66,100 251,214 $17,013.86 
December 1,400,900           12,650 162,910 $15,085.50 
 
 
2015  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,326,850                         10,250    52,100           $11,663.89 
Feb  1,191,500               2,500    45,400 $10,171.26 
March  1,507,900             16,150    85,900 $14,102.76 
April  1,668,450             35,250  398,200 $23,878.38 
May  1,190,850             31,100  148,600 $13,890.38 
June  1,407,600             37,750  349,100 $20,794.50 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 5 

Cranberry Creek Phase 4 
The first stage of grading and installing the access road off of Jackson Drive has started.  The Developers 
Agreement allows for two early start permits for the construction of two buildings.  The underground utilities will 
start soon. 
 
Stonewall Ridge Development 
The Village is waiting for the developer to propose a new site plan.  The Village has notified the Developer to 
install the final lift of asphalt in 2015.  We are working on the schedule for the final lift.  No change. 
    
Rosewood Drive/TIF #4 Expansion Project 
The property has the potential of being Developed.  No change.  
 
Laurel Springs Subdivision 
The Village has notified the Developer to install the final lift of asphalt in 2015.  The Developer (Bielinski Homes) 
has requested an extension to pave in 2016 when phase 2 of the subdivision in construction. 
 
English Oaks Subdivision 
The Village has notified the Developer to install the final lift of asphalt in 2015.  We are working on the schedule 
for the final lift. 
 
GIS Program 
Mpower is helping the Jackson Utilities with upgrading the mapping program with working out the details in 
merging the database to the map. 
 
Digester Upgrade project 
The contractor has removed the scaffolding, and the sand from the bottom of the tank.  Once the tank is cleaned, 
the pump testing will begin with filling the tank with water.  The project is finally coming to an end.           
 
West Shore Pipeline Break 
The punch list items for the Town of Jackson Water Expansion project are getting smaller.  The remaining is the 
Smart Flushing Station on CTH G.  Substantial Completion number two is under review and recommend approval. 
 
Storm Water Management Plan 
The surveying crew from Graef has been busy taking measurements of all detention ponds in  
the Village.  The process will continue through August. We are searching for all the written documents for the 
pond design.  Analysis will start when all surveying and documents are found. 
 
Georgetown Drive Reconstruction Project 
 Georgetown Drive Reconstruction Project continues with good progress and great weather.   
The contractor has been continuing with the sanitary sewer, and finding water services that are live but not 
connected to a user.  The water main had to be shutdown in order to repair a hit water service, then finding out later 
that the water service was not connected.  The as-builts drawings did not have the water service shown. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Kober, P.E. 


	08252015 Board of Public Works Agenda.
	2. 07282015 Draft Minutes.
	3. Resolution 15-13 Special Assessment Jackson Drive.
	4. Review of Bids for Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.
	6. Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project.
	7. Resolution 15-14 Speciall Assessment Stonewall Connector Trail Project.
	8. Pay Request #7 - Digester Improvement Project.
	9. Pay Request #1 - Georgetown Drive Reconstruction Project.
	10. Resolution 15-15 West Shore Pipeline Substantial Completion No. 2.
	11. Director of Public Works Report.



